
 1

MUSCONETCONG SEWERAGE AUTHORITY 

 
Commissioners’ Meeting 
December 16, 2021 

 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE MUSCONETCONG SEWERAGE AUTHORITY  
110 CONTINENTAL DRIVE BUDD LAKE, NJ 07828 

   
Chairman Rattner called the meeting to order at 7:30 PM.  Following the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag, announcement was 
made that adequate notice of this meeting had been provided for as defined by the “Open Public Meetings Act”. 

 
Members Present:  Andrew Cangiano, Michael Grogan, Brian McNeilly, Melanie Michetti, Michael Pucilowski, 

Steven Rattner, Thomas Romano, Richard Schindelar (entered meeting at 7:37pm), Joseph 
Schwab, Elmer Still, Jack Sylvester 

 
Members Absent:    James Benson 
 
Others Present:  Pat Dwyer ‐ Esq., James Schilling ‐ MSA Director, Jilliam Martucci ‐ Administrative, Jim Wancho – 

PE, Tom Carroll ‐ QPA 
Attendance Roll Call: 

Mr. Benson  Absent  Chairman Rattner  Present  
Mr. Cangiano  Present  Mr. Romano  Present  
Mr. Grogan  Present  Mr. Schindelar  Absent  
Mr. McNeilly  Present  Mr. Schwab   Present 
Mrs. Michetti  Present  Mr. Still  Present 
Mr. Pucilowski  Present  Mr. Sylvester  Present 

 

 



 2

Chairman Rattner opened and closed the meeting to the public. 
 
The “Regular” meeting minutes of November 23, 2021 accepted on a motion offered by Mr. Pucilowski, seconded by Mrs. 
Michetti and the affirmative roll call vote of members present.  Roll Call Vote: 

Mr. Benson  Absent  Chairman Rattner  Yes 
Mr. Cangiano  Yes  Mr. Romano  Yes  
Mr. Grogan  Yes  Mr. Schindelar  Yes  
Mr. McNeilly  Yes  Mr. Schwab  Yes 
Mrs. Michetti  Yes  Mr. Still  Yes 
Mr. Pucilowski  Yes  Mr. Sylvester  Yes 

Comments: 

 Mr. Schindelar entered the virtual meeting at 7:37pm. 
 

The Financial Reports for 2021 were accepted on a motion offered by Mr. Romano, seconded by Mr. Schwab and the affirmative 
roll call vote of members present.  Roll Call Vote: 

Mr. Benson  Absent  Chairman Rattner  Yes 
Mr. Cangiano  Yes  Mr. Romano  Yes  
Mr. Grogan  Yes  Mr. Schindelar  Yes  
Mr. McNeilly  Yes  Mr. Schwab  Yes 
Mrs. Michetti  Yes  Mr. Still  Yes 
Mr. Pucilowski  Yes  Mr. Sylvester  Yes 

 
Comments: 

 None 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 3

Financial Reports – 2021 
 

 
 



 4

 
 

 



 5

 

 



 6

 
 
 

 
 



 7

 

 
 



 8

The Pending Vouchers through December 9, 2021 were approved for payment on a motion offered by Mr. Cangiano, seconded 
by Mr. Schindelar and the affirmative roll call vote of members present.  Roll Call Vote: 

Mr. Benson  Absent  Chairman Rattner  Yes 
Mr. Cangiano  Yes  Mr. Romano  Yes  
Mr. Grogan  Yes  Mr. Schindelar  Yes  
Mr. McNeilly  Yes  Mr. Schwab  Yes 
Mrs. Michetti  Yes  Mr. Still  Yes 
Mr. Pucilowski  Yes  Mr. Sylvester  Yes 

Comments:  

   None 
  

PENDING VOUCHERS  
 

 
 



 9

 

 



 10

The following correspondence for the December, 2021 was received and filed on a motion offered by Mr. McNeilly, seconded by 
Mr. Pucilowski and the affirmative all‐in favor vote of members present.  All In Favor Vote: 

Mr. Benson  Absent  Chairman Rattner  Aye  
Mr. Cangiano  Aye  Mr. Romano  Aye 
Mr. Grogan  Aye  Mr. Schindelar  Aye  
Mr. McNeilly  Aye  Mr. Schwab  Aye 
Mrs. Michetti  Aye  Mr. Still  Aye 
Mr. Pucilowski  Aye  Mr. Sylvester  Aye 

  

 
Comments:  

 Correspondence A: Mr. Pucilowski requested a copy of the audit report. 
o Mr. Schilling advised it was included in November’s meeting documents. 
o Chairman Rattner asked about paragraph 3, Mr. Schilling advised that this is a catch all phrase. 

 Correspondence I: Chairman Rattner asked if a map was received.  
o Mr. Schilling advised that the document was shared as presented, there are no MSA assets in the area. 

 
Monthly Reports: 
The Director's Report, and Maintenance and Repairs Report, for the month of December, 2021 and Flow Data for November, 
2021 was accepted on a motion offered by Mr. Schindelar and seconded by Mr. Pucilowski and the affirmative all‐in favor vote 
of members present.  All In Favor Vote: 

Mr. Benson  Absent  Chairman Rattner  Aye  
Mr. Cangiano  Aye  Mr. Romano  Aye 
Mr. Grogan  Aye  Mr. Schindelar  Aye  
Mr. McNeilly  Aye  Mr. Schwab  Aye 
Mrs. Michetti  Aye  Mr. Still  Aye 
Mr. Pucilowski  Aye  Mr. Sylvester  Aye 

Comments: 

 Mr. Schilling advised the Sussex County Health Department was on site 12.16.2021 for Odor Complaints and the 
visit found no odors.   

 Mr. Pucilowski asked the about the progress of the roofing issues listed under facility management  
o Mr. Schilling advised no further action has been taken as of now. 

 Chairman Rattner asked about the webinar Mrs. Michetti mentioned at November meeting regarding water 
sampling. 

o Mr. Schilling advised the Mr. Wancho, PE had forwarded a presentation, no further action has been 
taken.  

o Mr. Wancho, PE stated that the AEA formulates the strategy to approach the DEP about the PFAS and 
Nitrate issues, once formulated the MSA can become part of to track the purpose 

o Mr. Schindelar recommended to Mr. Wancho, PE that if he is communicating with the AEA that they 
keep the two separate.  Hopatcong is pursuing them to determine where it is coming from. 

 Mr. Schilling asked if anyone had heard about a bill from Senator Sweeney attempting to mandate Union 
Contractors.  

o Mr. Schindelar responded he has not heard of it but that Senator Sweeney supports Unions.  



 11

o Mr. Schilling advised he received a call from a vendor very concerned about this possible mandate.  
o Mr. Pucilowski stated under the provisions for public utilities anything over $2000.00 has to be 

prevailing wage. 
o Mr. Schilling advised that the external vendors could not be used if not Unionized.  
o Mrs. Michetti asked how that would work because some of these vendors are also suppliers, Mr. 

Schilling replied that he had the same questions. 
o Mr. Still stated Senator Sweeney cannot pass anything as he is leaving office in January and nothing can 

be voted on this month.  Chairman Rattner advised that he is planning to run for Governor so perhaps 
he is just making some noise.  

 
The Engineer’s Report for the month of December, 2021 was accepted on a motion offered by Mr. Schindelar, seconded by Mr. 
Pucilowski and the affirmative all‐in favor of members present. All In Favor Vote: 

Mr. Benson  Absent  Chairman Rattner  Aye  
Mr. Cangiano  Aye  Mr. Romano  Aye 
Mr. Grogan  Aye  Mr. Schindelar  Aye  
Mr. McNeilly  Aye  Mr. Schwab  Aye 
Mrs. Michetti  Aye  Mr. Still  Aye 
Mr. Pucilowski  Aye  Mr. Sylvester  Aye 

Comments: 

 Mr. Wancho, PE spoke about the proposal regarding the permit.  

 Mr. Wancho, PE then spoke on change order for Contract 300 with regard to the upper and lower heaters 
o Mr. Pucilowski asked if the building is being alternatively heated.  Mr. Wancho, PE stated no, not 

operating screening equipment currently.  
o Chairman Rattner asked about the difference in financials.  Mr. Wancho, PE stated that he was able to 

negotiate the fees down to $42,000 from $52,000.   
o Mr. Wancho, PE advised that some of the contractors have left, credits to be negotiated with both 

vendors that will be put back into the contract and due back to MSA. 
 

New Business: 
Resolution No. 21‐51 was offered on a motion by Mr. Schindelar seconded by Mrs. Michetti and the affirmative all‐in favor of 
members present Roll Call Vote: 

Mr. Benson  Absent  Chairman Rattner  Yes 
Mr. Cangiano  Yes  Mr. Romano  Yes  
Mr. Grogan  Yes  Mr. Schindelar  Yes  
Mr. McNeilly  Yes  Mr. Schwab  Yes 
Mrs. Michetti  Yes  Mr. Still  Yes 
Mr. Pucilowski  Yes  Mr. Sylvester  Lost connectivity 

*See attached resolution 
 
Comments: 

 Mr. Schilling stated this was in the 2021 Budget and approved by DCA.  The monitoring screen is due for 
replacement. 

 Chairman Rattner asked how old the system is, Mr. Schilling advised 30 years old.  

 Mr. Pucilowski confirmed that the resolution was corrected and where “pumps” was referenced was revised 
accordingly. 

o Mr. Schilling advised it has been corrected and it was included on the revised documents.   
o Mr. Dwyer, Esq. confirmed.  

 Mr. Sylvester lost connectivity for vote. 
 

 
 
 
 



 12

Resolution No. 21‐52 was offered on a motion by Mr. Schindelar seconded by Mr. Schwab and the affirmative all‐in favor of 
members present Roll Call Vote: 

Mr. Benson  Absent  Chairman Rattner  Yes 
Mr. Cangiano  Yes  Mr. Romano  Yes  
Mr. Grogan  Yes  Mr. Schindelar  No  
Mr. McNeilly  Yes  Mr. Schwab  Yes 
Mrs. Michetti  Yes  Mr. Still  Yes 
Mr. Pucilowski  No  Mr. Sylvester  Yes 

*See attached resolution 
 
Comments: 

 Mr. Pucilowski asked if we should re‐bid next year 
o Mr. Schilling stated his opinion although year one is a significant increase, year two is not.   
o Chairman Rattner stated to stay with current vendor for two years, Chairman deferred to QPA for his opinion. 

Mr. Carroll, QPA also agreed to stay with current vendor for two years.  
o Mr. Schindelar asked what the pricing will look like over the next two years?  Mr. Schilling responded that 

although the vendor is US based, the products to make the solution come from other countries.  This vendor 
was also the only bidder.   

 
Resolution No. 21‐53 was offered on a motion by Mr. Schwab seconded by Mr. Romano and the affirmative all‐in favor of 
members present Roll Call Vote: 

Mr. Benson  Absent  Chairman Rattner  Yes 
Mr. Cangiano  Yes  Mr. Romano  Yes  
Mr. Grogan  Yes  Mr. Schindelar  Yes  
Mr. McNeilly  Yes  Mr. Schwab  Yes 
Mrs. Michetti  Yes  Mr. Still  Yes 
Mr. Pucilowski  Yes  Mr. Sylvester  Yes 

*See attached resolution 
 
Comments: 

 Mr. Cangiano asked what the overall change in budget was? Chairman Rattner responded approximately 1.5%. 
 
Resolution No. 21‐54 was offered on a motion by Mr. Schindelar seconded by Mrs. Michetti and the affirmative roll call vote of 
members present Roll Call Vote: 

Mr. Benson  Absent  Chairman Rattner  Yes 
Mr. Cangiano  Yes  Mr. Romano  Yes  
Mr. Grogan  Yes  Mr. Schindelar  Yes  
Mr. McNeilly  Yes  Mr. Schwab  Yes 
Mrs. Michetti  Yes  Mr. Still  Yes 
Mr. Pucilowski  Yes  Mr. Sylvester  Yes 

*See attached resolution 
 
Comments: 

 Mrs. Michetti asked that if the financials were revisions were made?  Mr. Dwyer, Esq. advised that these revisions have 
been made.  

 Chairman Rattner requested that the final revised resolution with correct financials be sent to the Board. 

 08:25pm QPA dismissed  
 
Old Business: 
Comments: 

 None 
 

 



 13

Closed Session: 
Entered Closed Session on a motion made by Mr. Schindelar, seconded by Mr. Still at 08:26pm and the affirmative roll call vote 
of members present Roll Call Vote: 

Mr. Benson  Absent  Chairman Rattner  Yes 
Mr. Cangiano  Yes  Mr. Romano  Yes  
Mr. Grogan  Yes  Mr. Schindelar  Yes  
Mr. McNeilly  Yes  Mr. Schwab  Yes 
Mrs. Michetti  Yes  Mr. Still  Yes 
Mr. Pucilowski  Yes  Mr. Sylvester  Yes 

 
Open Session: 
Entered Open Session on a motion made by Mr. Romano, seconded by Mr. Still at 08:45pm by an all‐in favor Vote of members 
present.  All In Favor Vote: 

Mr. Benson  Absent  Chairman Rattner  Aye  
Mr. Cangiano  Aye  Mr. Romano  Aye 
Mr. Grogan  Aye  Mr. Schindelar  Aye  
Mr. McNeilly  Aye  Mr. Schwab  Aye 
Mrs. Michetti  Aye  Mr. Still  Aye 
Mr. Pucilowski  Aye  Mr. Sylvester  Aye 

Comments: 

 None 
 
Adjournment: 
Motion made by Mr. Still, seconded by Mr. Schindelar at 08:46pm and the all‐in favor Vote of members present, Chairman 
Rattner adjourned the meeting at 08:10pm.  All In Favor Vote: 

Mr. Benson  Absent  Chairman Rattner  Aye  
Mr. Cangiano  Aye  Mr. Romano  Aye 
Mr. Grogan  Aye  Mr. Schindelar  Aye  
Mr. McNeilly  Aye  Mr. Schwab  Aye 
Mrs. Michetti  Aye  Mr. Still  Aye 
Mr. Pucilowski  Aye  Mr. Sylvester  Aye 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Respectfully Submitted: 
Jilliam Martucci ‐ Administrative Assistant 



 14

 
 



 15

 



 16

 



 17

 



 18

 
 

 



 19

 


